From: Pamela Shaheen 
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 9:51 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Cc: Raj Wiener 
Subject: Re: Williamston Rotary Application
 
Have completed it and it's attached. 
 
Unfortunately, the first page wouldn't completely fit on the printed page but I think there is enough there for you to get the gist.  Actually, you probably have the page memorized. 
 
I propose the start date be October 1, i.e. the final quarter of 2020.  As I noted before, I am quite busy at the present time and have things to complete before becoming active.  That list has been increased by the unexpected  death of my Aunt.  Her remains will be buried sometime during the latter part of Sept in Wisconsin and I plan on attending.
 
Where would you like me to send the quarterly check for membership?   I'm assuming it is still $120.  If not, just let me know what it is currently and I'll put it in the mail.  
 
Once things are confirmed I'll add the meeting dates to my calendar.
 
Looking forward to being a part of the group!
 
On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 6:02 PM Gene Klco <gmklco@att.net> wrote:
Pam,
 
Attached is an application for membership in our club as requested.  Please fill it out and email it back to me.  I only need the first page.  Thanks.
 
Gene Klco
Secretary/Webmaster
Williamston Sunrise Rotary
www.williamstonrotary.org 
https://www.facebook.com/WilliamstonSunriseRotary/ 
 
 
-- 

Pamela Shaheen MPH, Dr.P.H.
School of Public Health
The University of Michigan
ph: 517-655-5879
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